From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Regional Commissioner rc@ayso106.0rg &

Fwd: Field permit for Bloomfield

September 7, 2017 at 7:54 PM

Assistant RegionCommissioner assistantrc@ayso106.org

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Erica Mota <EMota@]akewoodcity.org>
Date: September 7, 2017 at 5:22:17 PM PDT
To: "rc@ayso106.org" <rc@ayso106.org>
Subject: Field permit for Bloomfield

Permit Contract

CiyHallRcs  (EIRTIET Permit #1850, Approved
5050 Clark Ave Aug 9, 2017 8:32 AM

Lakewood, CA 90712
Phone: (000) 000-0000

FAX: --
Email: --
e
® )
Company: AYSO Region 106 ’-)( ‘
PO BOX 310
Lakewood, CA 90714 ciryorLakewooo RECREATION
. & COMMUNITY SERVICES
Agent: Mikeal Dalton Customer Type: Class Il (Non-Profit Org)

Prepared By: Erica Mota

Home: (562) 852-9506

Charges Taxes Discounts Total Charges Deposits Deposit Taxes Total Payments Refunds Balance

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
RESERVATIONS
Event Resource Center Notes

AYSO Soccer Practice/Games #1850 Bloomfield - Soccer Field Bloomfield Park --
Type: Soccer Practice 21420 Pioneer BLVD

Attend/Qty: 150 Lakewood, CA 90715

(562) 865-1717
Days Requested . Event Ends
Day ! ‘ Date BE:gelrrlits Duration Date Time

Tuesday Sep 5, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Sep 5, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Sep 9, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Sep 9, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Sep 11, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Sep 11, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Sep 12, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Sep 12, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Sep 16, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Sep 16, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Sep 18, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Sep 18, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Sep 19, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Sep 19, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Sep 23, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Sep 23, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Sep 25, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Sep 25, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Sep 26, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Sep 26, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Sep 30, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Sep 30, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Oct 2, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 2, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Oct 3, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 3, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Oct 7, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Oct 7, 2017 4:00 PM




Monday Oct 9, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 9, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Oct 10, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 10, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Oct 14, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Oct 14, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Oct 16, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 16, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Oct 17, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 17, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Oct 21, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Oct 21, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Oct 23, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 23, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Oct 24, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 24, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Oct 28, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Oct 28, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Oct 30, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Oct 30, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Nov 4, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Nov 4, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Nov 6, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Nov 6, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Nov 7, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Nov 7, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Nov 11, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Nov 11, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Nov 13, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Nov 13, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Nov 14, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Nov 14, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Nov 18, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Nov 18, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Nov 20, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Nov 20, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Nov 21, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Nov 21, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Nov 25, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Nov 25, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Nov 27, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Nov 27, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Nov 28, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Nov 28, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Dec 2, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Dec 2, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Dec 4, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Dec 4, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Dec 5, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Dec 5, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Dec 9, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Dec 9, 2017 4:00 PM
Monday Dec 11, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Dec 11, 2017 8:30 PM
Tuesday Dec 12, 2017 5:00 PM 3% hours Dec 12, 2017 8:30 PM
Saturday Dec 16, 2017 9:00 AM 7 hours Dec 16, 2017 4:00 PM
Summary Notes
Total Number STAFF: Organization is authorized to use all available field space except those occupied
of Dates: 43 by approved permits or needed for LYS. As part of our agreement.
Total Time: AMENDMENT: ADDED MIKEAL DALTON AS THE NEW PERMIT HOLDER FOR AYSO.
203 hours ORIGINAL WAS BRANDON THOMAS (EM 9/7/17)

CHARGES
Description Event / Unit Fee Units Tax Charge
it Resource ! ! X 9
Diamond/Field - Class Il AYSO Soccer Practice/Games #1850 $0 203.00 -- $0
Bloomfield - Soccer Field
WAIVERS

Contract Agreement
Waiver for:Mikeal Dalton
Due Date: Sep 5, 2017

The undersigned has read and, on behalf of the Licensee, agrees to be personally responsible, on behalf of
the organization, for any damage or unnecessary abuse of park buildings, grounds or equipment growing
out of occupancy of said premises by our organization.

WE AGREE TO ABIDE BY AND ENFORCE THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF
LAKEWOOD, AND CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE READ THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS CONTAINED HEREIN AND ATTACHED HERETO ALL OF WHICH FORM PART OF THIS
AGREEMENT.



X
City Employee Signature

Name: Kevin Bright
Title: Community Services Manager

City of Lakewood, Recreation and Community Services

Date:

Waiver Signed by:AYSO Region 106 on Aug 2, 2017

Signature:

Conditions of Use
Due Date: Sep 5, 2017

No Alcohol Allowed

Refund of facility deposit is based on compliance of all rules and regulations.

Please bring your copy of the rental contract/permit with you to your event. Make sure to leave the
park/room clean and please check out with the park staff prior to leaving.

Waiver Signed

Please be green! Print this e-mail only when necessary. Thank you for helping Lakewood be environmentally responsible.



